

## Roselet Shaji

Parampuzhayil (H) Chandanakampara (P.O) Payyavoor Kannur (dt) Kerala - 670633 India  
7306746024 | roseletsraashaji@gmail.com



## Objective

Diligent and committed professional with a recent master's degree in social work with a two years of experience working in a programme management for psychiatric and medical settings. My demonstrated ability to collaborate with all members of the care team spurs me to seek social agency opportunity to continue improving lives. To contribute to the welfare of the society by providing quality social work societies.

## Experience

### **Patient Relation Executive (PRE), Medical Social Work Trainee**

1/6/2023 - 30/6/2023

AMALA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCE (AIMS), Thrissur

### **Worked as a psychiatric social worker trainee.**

1/2/2023 - 27/4/2023

NAVEEN REHABILITATION HOSPITAL, Coimbatore

### **Worked as a psychiatric social worker trainee.**

10/8/2022 - 17/11/2022

NATCHIYAR MIND CARE, Coimbatore

### **Worked as a Psychiatric Social Work Trainee in the Agency**

16/03/2022 - 26/05/2022

KONGUNADU MANANALA ARAKKATTALAI, Coimbatore

### **Worked as a field social work trainee in the NGO.**

18/11/2021 - 8/1/2022

ARAM FOUNDATION, Coimbatore

### **Worked as a field social work trainee in the NGO.**

5/10/2021 - 28/10/2021

RAJAGIRI OUTREACH, Kalamassery

### **Worked as a retail sales associate intern.**

2/5/2018 - 31/5/2018

V MALL HYPER MARKET, Kannur

## Education

Course / Degree	School / University	Grade / Score	Year
MSW (Master of Social Work in Medical and Psychiatry)	Sri Krishna Arts and Science College, Coimbatore	8.1 / D+	2023
B A Economics	Assumption College, Changanaserry	8.36 / A	2021
XII	Nirmala Higher Secondary School, Chemperi	87	2018
X	Fusco Senior Secondary School ,Pooparamba	8.8	2016

## Skills

Hard worker, Problem Solving, Empathy, Case Assessment, Client Relation, Communication Skills, Team Worker, Good Listener, Adaptability

## Projects

The Impact of E-Banking on Customer Satisfaction with Special Reference to the Customers of SBI and Federal Bank in Kerala

The study on the Psychological and Social Impact on Students loan debts

A Comparative Study on Mental Stress Among Medical Students in and Around Karnataka

## Interests

To learning new languages

Volunteering and community services

Travelling

Rapport Building

## Activities

Conducted a Community Organization Program jointly organised with ARAM FOUNDATION about Children's Parliament.

Conducted Group Activity organised with Nest NGO about spread your wings for birds conversation.

Making keen emotional observations. Counselling to psychiatric patients.

## Languages

English

Malayalam

Tamil

## Certificates

Certificate on Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP) and Retail Sales Associate.

Certification of Participation on Globalization of Health Care organized by Department of Psychology (AIHS and HEW), Bagyalaksmi Arumugham Institute of Mental Health and Neurosciences (BIMHANS) Trust and Mounam Medical Center.

Certificate on Mental Health Workshop organized by Nitya Gurukula.